
From: 
Sent: 2016年11月18日星期五 13:58 

To: response 
Subject: Subject: Consultation Paper on Proposed Enhancements to The 

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong   Limited’s Decision-Making and 
Governance Structure for Listing Regulation 

Submitted by Individual 

Dear Sirs, 

I do not agree with all the proposal set out in the consultation paper. 

Please withheld my identity from publication in making this submission. 



From: 
Sent: 2016年11月18日星期五 13:59 

To: response 
Subject:      Subject: Consultation Paper on Proposed Enhancements to 

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong   Limited’s Decision-Making 
and Governance Structure for Listing Regulation 

Submitted by Individual 

Dear Sirs, 

I do not agree with all the proposal set out in the consultation paper. 

Please withheld my identity from publication in making this submission. 



From: 
Sent: 2016年11月18日星期五 19:44 

To: response 
Subject:   關於:有關建議改善聯交所的上市監管決策及管治架構的諮

詢文件 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

回應者類別 : 個人 

本人反對建議改善香港聯合交易所有限公司的上市監管決策及管治架構聯合諮詢文

件上所有的條款。 

請將本人的身分保密。 



From: 
Sent: 2016年11月18日星期五 19:45 

To: response 
Subject:   關於:有關建議改善聯交所的上市監管決策及管治架構的諮

詢文件 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

回應者類別 : 個人 

本人反對建議改善香港聯合交易所有限公司的上市監管決策及管治架構聯合諮詢文

件上所有的條款。 

請將本人的身分保密。 




